

Millstone Township Courthouse
215 Millstone Road @7:30 p.m.
Millstone Township, New Jersey 08510

Join Zoom Meeting <https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89469360869?pwd=ajA3Z0pPc0hzSThDNXdTY2RscFo3dz09>

Meeting ID: 894 6936 0869 Passcode: 355107

MILLSTONE TOWNSHIP RECREATION COMMISSION
AGENDA - November 1, 2021

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: Vice Chairman Simels
READING OF ADEQUATE NOTICE: Vice Chairman Simels
STATEMENT OF NOTICE AS REQUIRED BY P.L. 1975, C231 IS READ.

I HEREBY ANNOUNCE THAT PURSUANT TO THE OPEN PUBLIC MEETING ACT, ADEQUATE NOTICE OF THIS MEETING HAS BEEN PROVIDED IN THE ANNUAL NOTICE OF MEETINGS WHICH WAS MAILED TO THE ASBURY PARK PRESS AND THE TRENTON TIMES, POSTED ON THE PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS BULLETIN BOARD IN TOWN HALL AND FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE TOWNSHIP CLERK ON December 28,2020.

ROLL CALL: Secretary

Present: Adornetti, Simels, Kilcomons, Randazzo, Italiano, Curtis

Absent: Lourenco, Strickland, Skowronski

PUBLIC COMMENT PORTION: Opened to the public at 7:34pm. Closed to the public at 7:34pm.

AGENDA:

Adult Programs – C/Strickland / Kilcomons

RC/Fenlon – Both Adult Volleyball and Mens Basketball have started play

Basketball – C/Adornetti/ Kilcomons

C/Kilcomons – Number of Basketball registrants?

RC/Fenlon – Breakdown of players by age. Email blasts sent out

C/ Kilcomons/Morris- inquires about draft date and format. Decision needs to be made soon regarding blind draft or standard group draft.

DeFelice- Position approved for Saturday Basketball coordinator

C/Adornetti- When will opening day be?

DeFelice- discusses time needed for registration and practice. Need to start in Mid December

C/Kilcomons- Agrees to come into the office to discuss the details of basketball coaches and draft preparation

Pop Warner Football– C/Lourenco / Kilcomons –

C/Kilcomons- Issue with State police handled. Discussed with Rich Franzen

Pop Warner Cheer- C/Randazzo / Kilcomons /Curtis

C/Randazzo – Updated Wagner Farm schedule was provided. No other issues.

RC/ Fenlon- Brings to the attention communication of disappointed Parent of cheer participant.

C/Randazzo- Drafted a communication to ensure parent that issues are being worked on. Thinks it should be sent from rec department

C/ Morris/Curtis – Agree that is the best course of action

C/Curtis – Parent has cashed the refund check

Wrestling – C/Lourenco/ Italiano

C/Italiano- no updates

DeFelice- Spoke with parents about helping with wrestling program. They did not follow up

C/Italiano- We should look to outside groups/towns for affordable wrestling opportunities

DeFelice/Adornetti – Very few participants in recent years

Flag Football – C/Strickland / Simels –

DeFelice/Randazzo- Playoffs starting in 2 weeks

Soccer Programs – C/Italiano / Simels –

C/Italiano- tail end of season. Stayed off Millstone Park fields due to flooding and rain. Worked with Mike to obtain gym time for fall/winter practices. Inquiring about Wagner gym time.

C/Adornetti- Has Basketball gym time been considered

RC/Fenlon – Yes, basketball is in schooldude schedule

C/Italiano- Asks Chris Morris about MUTS becoming less dependent on Rec

C/Morris- agrees it's a great idea. Need to review the financial impact and create a proposal

Lacrosse – C/Skowronski / Lourenco –

DeFelice- Not much to discuss. They have gym time booked for March at Wagner

Field Hockey – C/Skowronski –

No comment

Summer Camp - C/Italiano / Randazzo –

No comment

Millstone Day – C/Randazzo / Lourenco –

C/Randazzo – Would like to revisit Millstone day when more time is available

Holiday Lighting – C/Kilcomons / C/Randazzo

C/Randazzo – Proposes Saturday event date

- Possible new direction for music as middle school choir does not want to participate

- Asks about bathroom situation

C/DeFelice- Bathroom is not winterized, will be available, and hotbox will be installed.

C/Morris- Bathroom is high priority

C/Randazzo- Proposes Tent rental option from party perfect with lighting and alternative options

C/Curtis- Toys for Tots donations possible?

Randazzo/DeFelice- Toys for Tots donations will be available at Municipal Building

C/Randazzo – Will contact Jersey cookie girl for cookies to be served

- Proposes Santa stay in fire truck
- Cornerstone music group is a possibility
- Signs need to be ordered
- Prices and options all included on PowerPoint shared with committee

C/ Italiano/Curtis – discuss possible marching band or church choir

C/ Curtis – offers to work with Dunkn' who may donate

Building & Grounds – C/Adornetti / Skowronski

DeFelice – Hotboxes? When will they become available

C/Italiano- Courts at Millstone Park?

DeFelice- Courts have begun, but need to be repaired and require additional coats.

C/Morris – Courts are usable as is

DeFelice- Lighting schedule not determined

C/Morris – Should be a focus on lighting schedule as it has been addressed multiple times

Code of Conduct Committee Report – C/Adornetti

DeFelice- An apology was received from person of interest with a promise to finish required courses

NEW/OLD BUSINESS:

1. Recreation Coordinator position
- Rec Coordinator introduced

ADJOURNMENT: Motion: Adornetti Second: Kilcomons **Meeting adjourned at _836p.m.**